Hon Phil Twyford

MP for Te Atatu
Minister for Economic Development

Minister of Transport

Minister for Urban Development

4 SEP 2019

A O’Sullivan

fyi-request-10990-a8228693@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr O’Sullivan

Thank you for your email of 16 August 2019 requesting the following information under the
Official Information Act 1982 (the Act):

Briefing to the Incoming Minister for Urban Development...Could you please advise if
this document or a joint Housing portfolios briefing have been proactively released,
and if not when they are expected to be publicly available.

I am refusing your request under section 18(d) of the Act, as this information will soon be
publicly available on the Ministry's website at: https://www.hud.qovt.nz/news-and-

resources/proactive-releases/.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review of my response by the Ombudsman, in
accordance with section 28(3) of the Act. The relevant details can be found on the
Ombudsman’s website www.ombudsman.parliament.nz.

Yours sincerely

=

Hon Phil Twyford
Minister of Urban Development
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